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James: McFarlane Farm

On July 25th, 1829 Henry Coyne obtained land frem
Hon. Thomas Thlbot paying 48 pounds 15 shillings. This land
was: located at what came to be known as Coynes: Corners., Henry
Coyne died in 1852,

Humphrey Braddon bought the farm at Coynes: Corners
approximately 100 asecres in 1861 for § 3.50 an aecre.

When two of his sons married, about 1875, George and
~ William, the farm was divided each son getting 50 acres.

William Braddon died in 1943 and his son Ernest, a bachelor, becamel
owner.,

In march 1945 Ernest sold the farm to James and Thelma
McFarlane, she being a great granddaughter of the late Humphrey
Braddon.. James McFarlane died in 1962, His wife still lives
there. Their daughter Doris and her husban d, Russell Barber,
who live in London, work the farmland.
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Krin Dieleman's: Farm

This farm is on the mouth side of Highway #3; being
Lot 5, Concession 8, Dunwich Township.

In 1821 this land was granted to Colonel Talbot by
the @rown; in 1837 it belonged to Angus, George and Donald
Gunnjy in 1866 Angus: Gunn was: the sole owner. In 1874
to James Hannag; in 1878 to Henry Garbutt; in 1890 Eliza
and Henry Garbutt sold it to Thomas W. Garbutt and in 1891
it passed to Robert Garbutt; in 1903 it was left to
Rob ert's wife Catherine during her lifetime and then was
to go to their son Harry; in 1921 it was registered in
the names: of three children, Harry and his sisters Jean
Dickigson and Roma; in 1957 it was sold to Mike, Rosa
and Julia Borosh; in 1970 it was purchased by Krin and
Jacoba (Connie) Dieleman and family, who have made several
changes to the home and farm buildings.
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Walter Robson Farm

This property is on the north side of Highway #3, and
is: Lot 2, Concession 7, Dunwich Township.

This land was given to Colonel Talbot by the
erown in 1821, in 1853 it was sold to George McBeth;
in 1856 to Henry Lumley; in 1860 to Archibald Graham;
in 1868 to Archibald Taylor; in 1877 to John Mclean:
in 1879 to William Buchananj; in 1881 to John Buchanan;
in 1916 to Joseph Wiley; in 1918 to John Faw; im 1919 the
owner was Richard Robson. In 1937 it was passed on to a son,
Walter. He married Dorothy Kriter; they had one daughter
Ellen. Walter passed away in 1982 (December). Dorothy
remained on the farm until Febrmary , 1984 when the
farm was sold to Michael and Ingrid Hentz and family;
Dorothy moved to Wallacetown,
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Lundehn s Home

In 1945, George W. Gilbert and his wife bought this
lot from Alfred and Lottie Koehler, intending to build
a house there, but the following year they bought the
home aeross the street. The Gilberts* daughter, lirs.
Ruth Bedford had the lot transferred to her in 1955, but
the year previous, 1954, Ruth had bought a cebin from the
Bibbys' below Wallacetown and had moved it unto the lot.
She remodelled and built unto it and lived there until
1984 when it was sold to Horst and Elsa Lundehn from
London. In 1985 it was enlarged again, adding a bathroom
and a dining area, which can be seen at the left back
corner in the winter picture.
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Update of "Fairwood" Pearce Farm ~/9¥¢.

The original picture and history of this farm, Lot
11, Conce ssion 8, Talbet Read, is on Page 58 of Book 1.
Miss Frances Pearce passed away Nov. 8, 1952 in her 75%th
year. She was active in church work at St. Peter's
Anglican Church, Tyrconnell, being organist for many years.
Her sister, Miss Eva Pearce passed away December 3rd, 1965
in her 85th year; she also had been active in church work.
Their brother Stewart L. Pearce died on Nov. 24th, 1967
in his 85th year. The farm was willed to the Canadiam
Bible Society and remained in their hands until the early
1970%s when it was wold to James L, Harrison of Toronto.
The Byek family of Aylmer rented part of the land, growing
tomatoes and cucumbers, for a few years, living in the
house in the summer. About Sk years ago James Harrison
ind his wife Dorothy came there to live and are still
-here.
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Gary Kalita's Home

This home is oncthe corner of Gordon and Rose Streets, part
of Lot 13, Block C. The land purchased by Donald Currie from
Colonel Talbot in 1833, had several owners and for many years
from 1874 on belonged to the Cameron family. This parcel of
land was purchased from Christena Cameron in 1946 by Norman and
Lottie Sutton, who moved the present house there and renovated
it. Mr. Sutton owned and operated the Wallacetown Mill just
across on the opposite corner. Mr. Sutton sold the mill and
house in 1962 to Elmore and Constance McQuiggan. The McQuiggans
sold the house in 1964 to Harry and Sarah Simms of Tyrconnell.
Following Harry's death, Sarah became the owner in 1967 and
resided there until her death. Her family; Robert Charles Simms and
Eileen Hull, inherited the home. 1In 1979 it was sold to Gary
and Audrey Kalita.a,d 2, _ - ,
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Fred Drouillard's Home

This home is part of Lot 15, Block D, on the south side
of Rose Street in Wallacetown. It originally belonged to the
lot on the highway, which was owned in earlier years by Miss
Isabella Gunn and in 1941 by Mrs. Jennie Campbell.

Around 1942 or 43, a lady, we think by the name of Mrs.
Vollans purchased the lot and built a small house on it.
A niece of this lady, Carlotta Pilsworth, who worked at Alex
White's store resided with her. Carlotta, her mother and sister
had previously lived in a house next to the Post Office -
formerly Mrs. McIntyre's Restaurant.

In 1947 Ernest Braddon of Coynes Corners, bought the house
and lot and also purchased a small parcel from a lot belonging
to the grist mill to the west of this home. Following Ernest's
death in Feb. 1952, the home was sold to Clarence and Myrtle
Holland. In November 1957, William and Barbara Weston purchased
the home, also another few feet of land to make a driveway.

The Westons enlarged the home and made many renovations. They

sold the home in July 1966 to Mrs. Annie Trothen; the Westons!

built a new home on Pierce Street next to the fairgrounds.

Annie passed away in the spring of 1980 and the property was

left to her nephew Bruce Trothen of Windsor. In April of 1982

the home was sold to Fred and Mabel Drouillard of Toronto;

Mrs. Drouillard passed away before they had moved in, but Fred

moved here and has made many improvements. A glassed-in sun porch was
built on the front of the house in 1986.
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L.W.Ripley Home, Remedelled ano BRicKen, /97,
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